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MEMORANDUM 

TO: Dale Bagley, Assembly President 
Members, Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly 

FROM: Kelly Wolf, Assembly Member 

DATE: November 25, 2014 

MIKE NAVARRE 
.BOROUGH .MAYOR 

SUBJECT: Resolution 2014-0(o9 , A Resolution Acknowledging the Kenai Peninsula 
Borough Assembly's Support to the Formation of the K-Beach High Water 
Drainage Task Force 

The good people of the K-Beach area have come together to address the high water problems 
occurring in that area. During a recent meeting they expressed the desire to form a task force to 
study and discover solutions, concepts and funding sources, and to begin with a feasibility study. 
The State of Alaska Department of Natural Resources ("DNR") has significant expertise in this 
area and the Kenai Peninsula Borough is the local government-for this area. 

This resolution requests the DNR to form a task force including representatives from the DNR, 
the borough, private residents and other members with expertise to research the problem and 
identify potential solutions. As representatives of the people the Assembly should support this 
action of the people as we represent the people's government. 




